
*REVISED AGENDA 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call-Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – February 13, 2018 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. Introduce New Staff 

b. ADRC – Jake Erickson 

c. Written Collective Unit Report 

8. Continuing / Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

d. “Written Off” Update 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

10. New Business 

a. Combining the Aging & Disability Resource Advisory Committee & Senior Services Advisory Committee 

b. *Request to Refill Social Worker – Children and Family Services 

c. Request to Carryover Funds from 2017 to 2018 

d. Poverty Project – Northern Door  

e. Completion of Introductory Period – Cari Wild 

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, April 10, 2018, 8:30am 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code 

14. Adjourn Meeting 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 

Tuesday,  
March 13, 2018 

8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

1

1



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, February 13, 2018 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Vice-Chair Helen Bacon called the February 13, 2018 meeting of the Door County Human Services 

Board to order at 8:32am in the Government Center’s Peninsula Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Vice-Chair Helen Bacon, Wayne Kudick, Megan Lundahl, Joe Miller, Robert Rau, Laura 

Vlies Wotachek 

Excused: Roy Englebert, Tom Leist and Mark Moeller  

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director; Cori McFarlane-Deputy Director; JoAnn Bauman-

Department Accountant/Finance; Cindy Zellner-Ehlers-Children’s Services Manager, Bryanan 

Geyer-Children & Families Support Intern and Shawn Barlament–Office Manager/Recording 

Secretary.  

Others Present: Jim Lundstrom- Peninsula Pulse Editor 

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Laura Vlies Wotachek and seconded by Robert Rau to adopt the agenda.  

All were in favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Bob Rau motioned to approve the January 9, 2018 Human Services Board meeting minutes.  This 

was seconded by Wayne Kudick.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

None 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7. Cindy Zellner-Ehlers Retirement Acknowledgement 

Cindy received a Certificate of Appreciation for 35 years of service.  After Cindy shared a few words 

about her work experience and her approach to her work, many of the board members reflected 

on the contributions Cindy has made and their awesome experiences with her. 

 

 

 

 

 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the next 

regular meeting. 

 

 

2

2



8. Program Reports- 

a. Written Collective Unit Report 

Joe Miller suggested that the “Sharing Our Successes” portion of this report should be shared 

beyond this committee meeting while still complying with HIPAA.  Other discussion was 

focused on the “Agency & Community Collaboration” news of the “Project Fresh Start” initiative. 

 

9. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

 We have been given a 60 day occupancy provision until further equipment and systems 

testing can be completed.  The center will be closed this Thursday when specific testing 

will be conducted.  ADRC staff will work from the Government Center. 

 100 new members have registered for ID Cards since the opening of the new center. 

 Average daily congregate meals have increased to over 75 since occupancy. 

 The grand opening will be scheduled after the landscaping is completed and additional 

parking lots have been paved. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 Three new employees will begin on March 12th.  Donna Altepeter accepted the position 

of Behavioral Health Manager, Sue Exworthy accepted the position of AODA 

Coordinator and the Children & Families Aid will also begin that day. 

 The posting of the Children & Families Manager and the Business Manager will end 

this Friday.  The posting for the CCS Manager will be extended for a few more weeks. 

 The department will hold on hiring for the additional Administrative position as we have 

the opportunity to share an employee from another department.  

c. Vouchers 

One question was asked about the cost of a psychiatric evaluation which was for a competency 

evaluation for a potential guardianship. 

 

10. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

 Lincoln Hills Assembly Bill 802 

 17 Year Old to Juvenile System Assembly Bill 660 

 Legislature should seek public input regarding changes in requirements for Badger Care 

and Food Share with a bigger concern about bills being fast tracked without public input. 

 

11. New Business- 

a. State Juvenile Correction Updates 

A memo from the State’s Division of Juvenile Corrections shared the Governor’s plan for 

several smaller regional juvenile correctional facilities rather than just one complex at Lincoln 

Hills.  This would align with recognized best practices to increase the positive effectiveness of 

programs and services for youth. 

b. Dementia Care Specialist State Funding Application 

Our department is applying for one of the five state grants that would fund on an ongoing 

Dementia Care Specialist position that would allow for community collaboration and education 

and help individuals stay independent. 

c. “Written Off” – Preview and Discussion 

The board reviewed this DVD trailer.  It was suggested that the Door County Alcohol & Other 

Drug Abuse Coalition, that our department helps support, might be the best method to educate 

the community with this informative educational DVD.  Other suggestions to help with this 

3

3



education were the League of Women Voters, church communities, the hospital and various 

newsletters. 

d. Transportation Update 

Attached to these minutes is the 3 Year Transportation Comparison for the Senior Resource 

Center Bus and Door 2 Door ridership which increased 4.65%(2,373 rides).  There is a grant 

through Easter Seals that will be used to hire a consultant to look for additional efficiencies for 

our transportation programs.   We have done and will do additional rider surveys for continual 

feedback. 

 

e. Poverty Study – Northern Door 

This New Business item will be deferred until next month’s meeting. 

 

f. Human Services – Gifts, Grants & Donations 

This lists the 2017 donations receipted specifically for the Senior Resource Center or Senior 

Services. 

 

12. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee-

Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the Director of the Human Services Department if there 

are any additional requests. 

 

13. Next Meeting Date- 

Tuesday, March 13, 2018 beginning at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

14. Meeting Per Diem Code- 

216 

 

15. Adjourn the Meeting:   

Laura Vlies Wotachek motioned and Megan Lundahl provided the second to adjourn the meeting.  

The motion carried.  The meeting adjourned at 10:30am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

 

4

4



  3 YEAR TRANSPORTATION COMPARISON

YEAR RIDERSHIP

RIDERSHIP 

INCREASE/ 

DECREASE % INCREASE/DECREASE
2015 5,744                

2016 6,589                845                  12.82%

2017 7,073                484                  6.84%

YEAR RIDERSHIP

RIDERSHIP 

INCREASE/ 

DECREASE % INCREASE/DECREASE
2015 42,180              

2016 42,043              (137)                -0.33%

2017 43,932              1,889              4.30%

YEAR RIDERSHIP

RIDERSHIP 

INCREASE/ 

DECREASE % INCREASE/DECREASE
2015 47,924              

2016 48,632              708                  1.46%

2017 51,005              2,373              4.65%

SRC

D2D

GRAND TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 

5

5



 

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – March 2018 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

 
A. The Children & Families Support Services team is doing a great job of pulling together to 

ensure continuity of service delivery following the retirement of their beloved leader, Cindy Zellner-
Ehlers, last month.  They have developed a daily rotation for “intake,” with the worker assigned for 
the day responsible for taking any calls for new service requests that come in, having conversation 
with the family about the types of support and service available, and following up with an 
informational packet to the family.  That worker follows up with the family as needed until all 
necessary screening paperwork is returned.  At that time, discussion is held in the team meeting to 
determine the appropriate worker to complete a thorough assessment and continue providing case 
management services to the family.  
 
The team is beginning to explore programming options for the summer months to meet the needs            
of children with special needs.  We are setting up meetings with several of our community partners 
in the next few weeks to discuss needs and do some joint planning.   
 
Referrals to the Birth-to-Three early intervention program have increased, with six referrals 
currently in pending status and three new referrals going to the team for discussion and scheduling 
of assessment this week. We are fortunate to have a skilled Coordinator at the helm of this 
program, as well as a dedicated team of program staff!   
 

B. DCDHS Adult Protective Services and Crisis Team will have their annual training day on April 
20th in the Peninsula Room.  This year there will be a special emphasis on developing appropriate 
crisis interventions for families caring for individuals with dementia.  Laurie Shell, Executive Director 
of the DePere Chapter of the Alzheimer’s Association, will be presenting from 9:30 to noon.  The 
presentation is specific to first responders; members of the Dementia Crisis Committee and officers 
will be invited to attend the morning session. 

 
C. The Door County I-Team continues to meet on a monthly basis.  The group is currently working 

on a project with the Sturgeon Bay Police Department modeled somewhat like a Florida project 
called “Take Me Home”.  Officer Chad Hoggard is developing a registration form for families to 
provide identifying information and photos of individuals who may wander due to development 
disabilities or dementia.  A sub-committee of I-team members has started meeting as a Hoarding 
Task Force following two of our mental health clients being evicted from their homes by the city. 
The members hope to identify a therapist specifically trained to address the hoarding behavior and 
how the community may approach these situations in a respectful manner. 

 
D. The Economic Support team is doing a lot of outreach by phone and mailings to potential Energy 

Assistance recipients in an effort to increase awareness and applications.  There is a statewide 
trend showing a decrease of 8% in applications this year.   

6

6

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


  
E. “Anticipation” is the operative word in the Behavioral Health team this month, as they look 

ahead to March 12 when the size of their team doubles with the hire of a new Manager, AODA 
Coordinator, and AODA Counselor!  Appointments are already being booked for Sue and Sandra.  
The team is looking forward to having additional options to serve those on the AODA waitlist, but 
also to welcoming new colleagues to their halls.  Kudos to this team of professionals for holding 
down the fort so superbly over the past months in the absence of a manager and with so many 
holes in the team!  We are excited to see how they will soar when they actually have the staff 
resources they need!  

 
F. The Child Protective Services/Juvenile Justice team is excited to start our Leadership by 

Choice program. In the past we have used funds from the State Community Intervention 
Programming grant to run similar programing on a smaller scale. This money is to be used for 
programming and services for serious juvenile offenders and early intervention to prevent 
delinquency.  This year we are adding an errors in thinking curriculum called “Thinking for Change”. 
We are collaborating with the Team Leadership Center and two counselors from Dynamic Family 
Solutions to offer this program. The program is intensive and runs over a six month period of time 
with 24 sessions. This program offers an alternative to placing youth in juvenile detention which is 
costly and mostly ineffective in addressing youth’s needs.  We have had success with juveniles 
building competency, self-esteem, and leadership skills through past programming. With the added 
curriculum, we anticipate even more positive results with participating youth.  

 
Since January 1st we have received 18 juvenile referrals, with 11 of those being for truancy. This is 
a significant increase in truancy, which requires more youth and family contact by workers. It takes 
extra time to assess, engage, and address the causes of truancy. 

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. The Door County Partnership for Children & Families, in partnership with the League of Women 
Voters, UW Extension and Door County Medical Center, will host public screenings of the video 
“Raising of America” March 20 in Sturgeon Bay (Government Center Peninsula Room) and March 22 
in Baileys Harbor (Town Hall), both screenings at 5:00 p.m.  Join a panel of health care providers, 
early childhood educators, and public health advocates for a night of education and action around 
early childhood development in Door County. 

 
B. March is National Nutrition Month. Stop by the Community Center to enjoy a great, nutritious meal!  

Or come in this this month to enjoy any of the following events:  
 Art for Health with Ministry – Tues., March 6 and 20, 12:45 p.m. 
 Entertainment with Ken March 6 at 11:00; Entertainment with George March 22 at 12:00 
 Prescription Drop-off, Wed., March 21, 10-12:00 
 Learning in Retirement Presents “CSI: Sturgeon Bay”, Fri., March 9 10-12:00, (sign-up 

required, call Cathy at 746-7153) 
 Healthy Cents with NWTC, March 12 at 12:45 
 Energy Assistance Overview, March 9 at 12:00 
 St. Patrick’s Day Celebration with Sugar on the Floor! – Fri., March 16 at 11:30  
 Spring Fling/Easter Celebration with Vocalist Jess Holland, March 28 at 12:00 
 Writing from Photography with John Costello, March 19 at 1:00 

 Ask the Athletic Trainer, Wednesdays 1:30-2:30, appointment required.  
 
  

7

7



III. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. Human Services has begun participation in “Operation Fresh Start”.  This is a collaborative effort 

between the local jail and community stakeholders aimed at strengthening families, reducing 
recidivism, and building safer communities. The program is designed to provide inmates with the 
necessary tools and skills to safely and successfully reenter the community. 
 
Lt. Tammy Sternard, the Operation Fresh Start Program Administrator,  along with the Program 
Team will determine eligibility for this program by utilizing a variety of tools including assessments, 
interviews, and references provided by jail staff including administration, Mental Health 
Professionals, and/or Health Services, Classification and Security, as well as Human Services, 
Probation and Parole, and/or Court Officials. 
 
On 3/2/2018 Taylor Jandrin, DCDHS LTC/Outreach Case Manager had her first meeting with Rene 
Domaske, Jail Mental Health Professional, to review three individuals who have been referred to the 
program. The Mental Health Professional in the Jail will complete the enrollment paperwork and 
then the two professionals will meet with the inmate to develop their Recovery Plan.  While Rene 
Domaske is providing the psychoeducational training in the jail, Taylor Jandrin will start connecting 
the inmate with necessary support services in the community prior to their mandatory release date.  
The goal is to ensure that when the inmate is released they will have been in contact with Bay Lake 
Consortium for entitlement benefits, have scheduled appointments with Mental Health/AODA 
professionals, and if they are in need of psychiatric treatment, that they are scheduled with Dr. 
Shopbell so that there is no lapse in receiving psychotropic medications.  
 
The primary issue that remains a concern is the availability of housing for individuals leaving the jail 
who are homeless.  The nearest homeless shelter is in Brown County, and if an individual is on 
probation they are not allowed to leave Door County.  There continues to be support among 
community providers that there is a gap in our community that could be filled by the development 
of a Diversion Program where individuals could live short-term while engaging in treatment and  
searching for independent apartment living. 

 
IV. Training & Staff Development 

A. Ethics and Boundaries training was held for Human Services staff Feb. 21 at the Community Center. 
A second session is planned for March 28 in the Peninsula Room. 

B. Several of the managers attended training on Emotional Intelligence presented by the Sturgeon Bay 
Visitors Bureau on March 6. 

C. We are planning a training for staff and providers on “Person Centered Planning” on March 22 and 
23 at Stone Harbor Resort.    

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

 
9-year-old Abby is a talented young lady engaged in services with our Children’s Services team.  She 
recently created a fabulous poster about bullying, autism, and the power of friendship. It’s beautiful, 
powerful, and definitely worth celebrating.  Reminding us we have much to learn from our youth...  Please 
see attached. (Shared with permission.)   

 
  
 
 
 

8

8



9

9



10

10



11

11



12

12



13

13



14

14



15

15



16

16



17

17



18

18



19

19



20

20



21

21



22

22



23

23



24

24



25

25



26

26



27

27



28

28



29

29



30

30



31

31



 

DOOR COUNTY AGING AND DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER (ADRC) & 

AGING UNIT ADVISORY COMMITTEE BYLAWS  

(Effective April 2018) 

 
Article I: Advisory Committee Name 

 

The name of this Committee shall be called the Door County Aging and Disability Resource Center 

(ADRC) Advisory Committee. The Door County ADRC Advisory Committee shall represent and 

advocate for older adults (persons over 60 years of age), adults living with a physical or developmental 

disability (persons 17 ½ to 59 years of age) and their families.  

 

Article II: Committee Purpose 

 

1. To improve the quality of life for older adults, adults living with a physical or developmental 

disability and their families by helping them remain independent and engaged within their own 

community. 

2. To represent, empower and advocate on behalf of older adults, adults living with a physical or 

developmental disability and their families.  

3. To identify and promote Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC) of Door County programs 

and services that will help older adults and adults living with a physical or developmental 

disability to maintain dignity, independence and active lifestyles. 

4. To guide Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC) of Door County staff to serve, advocate 

and respond to the needs of Door County older adults, adults living with a physical or 

developmental disability and their families. 

5. To support Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC) of Door County staff on program and 

service design, development and oversight. 

6. To advise Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC) of Door County staff on the 

composition, implementation and administration of the Door County Three Year Aging Plan and 

ADRC Annual Plan. 

 

ARTICLE III: COMMITTEE POWERS AND DUTIES 

 

The powers and duties of the Door County Aging and Disability Resource Center Advisory Committee 

shall be exercised and performed in conformity with the laws, ordinances and resolutions of Door County. 

 

ARTICLE IV: COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 

 

Section I - Committee Appointing Authority 

The members of the Door County ADRC Advisory Committee shall be appointed by the Door County 

Administrator and approved by the Door County Board of Supervisors.   

 

Section II - Committee Membership 

The Door County ADRC Advisory Committee membership shall consist of nine (9) members who 

represent and advocate for older adults, adults living with a physical or developmental disability and their 

families. Fifty-one percent of members must be 60 years and older. At least one-fourth (1/4) of the 

membership of the board will consist of individuals who belong to an ADRC target group or their family 

members, guardians, or other advocates. Members shall be chosen on the basis of recognized ability and 

32

32



demonstrate an interest in services for older adults, adults with physical or developmental disabilities, or 

adults with mental health or substance abuse issues. No person shall be appointed who has a conflict of 

interest as determined by state law or regulations or by county ordinance.   

 

The board shall be composed of: 

 Five (5) citizens  representing older adults 

 One (1) citizen representing adults living with a physical disability 

 Two (2) citizens representing adults living with a developmental disability 

 One (1) member of the County Board, who also sits on the Human Services Board 

 

The Door County ADRC Advisory Committee membership represents all income levels and minority 

backgrounds of the population in Door County. All Door County ADRC Advisory Committee members 

must reside within Door County and act according to county, state and federal Older Americans Act 

guidelines. 

 

Door County ADRC Advisory Committee membership does not include members with a real or potential 

conflict of interest. All members shall abide by the Door County ADRC conflict-of-interest policy and 

any member of an agency or organization that receives funds from the Aging and Disability Resource 

Center (ADRC) of Door County may not be a member of the ADRC Advisory Committee. 

 

Section III - Committee Membership Tenures 

Membership terms are three (3) years. No member may serve more than (2) consecutive full terms. If a 

member vacancy occurs mid-term, a replacement member may fulfill the remaining term of the departing 

member and begin their tenure following mid-term placement. Term limits will be so arranged that the 

terms of one-third (1/3) of the membership shall expire each year. 

 

Section IV - Committee Membership Absences 

Any member who has more than three (3) unexcused absences, in a twelve (12) month period, from 

regular Door County ADRC Advisory Committee meetings will resign their position on the Committee. 

An unexcused absence means that the absentee did not notify Aging and Disability Resource Center 

(ADRC) of Door County staff that they would be unable to attend the meeting. 

 

ARTICLE V – COMMITTEE OFFICERS 

 

Section I - Elected Officers 

Elected officers shall consist of a Chairman and Vice Chairman. 

 

Section II - Election of Officers 

The officers shall be elected yearly during the first ADRC Advisory Committee Meeting that follows the 

April Full County Board meeting, by a majority vote of the members present. If the election of officers is 

not held at the first meeting following the Full County Board’s April meeting, the election shall be held as 

soon thereafter as possible. Each officer shall hold their office until their successor has been duly elected. 

 

Section III Term of Officers 

The officers shall be elected for a one (1) year term. Officers shall assume duties at the next Door County 

ADRC Advisory Committee meeting following their appointment. 

 

 

 

33

33



Section IV - Officer Vacancies 

A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification or otherwise, may be 

filled for the unexpired portion of the term by Chair appointment. Appointment to temporarily fill an 

officer position does not constitute automatic succession to the officer position. 

 

Section V - Chair 

The Chair shall be the principal executive officer of the Door County ADRC Advisory Committee and 

shall supervise all ADRC Advisory Committee business. The Chair shall appoint all sub-committees. The 

Chair shall preside at regular and special meetings of the ADRC Advisory Board and be prepared to 

report to the Door County Board of Supervisors and/or its committees.  

 

Section VI – Vice Chair 

In the absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair shall perform all the duties of the Chair, and when so acting, 

shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the Chair. The Vice Chair shall 

perform other duties that may be assigned to them by the Chair of the ADRC Advisory Board. If both the 

Chair and Vice Chair are absent, the members present will decide who will chair the Door County ADRC 

Advisory Board meeting. 

 

ARTICLE VI – OTHER COMMITTEES 

 

Section I - Other Committees 

The Chairman shall appoint other committees as necessary for the transaction of Door County ADRC 

Advisory Committee business. 

 

ARTICLE VII – COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

 

Section I - Committee Meeting Location 

The Door County ADRC Advisory Committee official meeting location shall be within the geographical 

boundaries of Door County. 

 

Section II - Committee Annual Meeting 

The Door County ADRC Advisory Committee Annual meeting shall be held yearly for the purpose of 

electing officers and transacting other business as may come before the ADRC Advisory Committee. The 

annual meeting will be held during the first meeting prior to the Full County Board April meeting. 

 

Section III - Committee Regular Meetings 

The Door County ADRC Advisory Committee shall meet a minimum of six (6) times per calendar year. 

A written meeting agenda shall be sent to ADRC Advisory Committee members no later than 48 hours 

prior to before mentioned ADRC Advisory Committee meetings. 

 

Section IV - Special Committee Meetings 

Door County ADRC Advisory Committee special meetings may be called by, or at the request of, the 

Chair or at the request of the ADRC Director. Door County ADRC Advisory Committee special meeting 

notices shall be given at least three (3) days previously thereto by written notice sent by mail or oral 

notice to each ADRC Advisory Committee member. 

 

 

 

 

34

34



Section V - Closed Meetings 

Closed meetings or closed special meetings may be called by the ADRC Advisory Committee Chair and 

the ADRC Director. Attendance at closed meetings or during closed special meetings will be limited to 

those requested by the ADRC Advisory Committee Chair and the ADRC Director. 

 

Section VI - Quorum and Voting Rights 

 A minimum of one-half (50%) of the elected membership or five (5) members shall constitute a 

quorum for the transaction of business. 

 An ADRC Advisory Committee member shall not be qualified to vote upon any issue directly 

affecting the interest of an organization or agency of which they are an employee or officer. 

 A majority (51%) of Door County ADRC Advisory Committee members present who are 

qualified to vote shall constitute a quorum sufficient to approve any motion. 

 

Section VII - Meeting Manner of Acting 

The majority act of Door County ADRC Advisory Committee members present at a meeting, which a 

quorum is present, shall be the act of the ADRC Advisory Committee unless the act of a greater number is 

required by law or by these Bylaws. All ADRC Advisory Committee meetings will be governed by 

Roberts Rule of Order. 

 

Section VIII - Meeting Compliance with the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law 

It is the responsibility of each Door County ADRC Advisory Committee member to comply with the 

Wisconsin Open Meetings Law. 

 

ARTICLE VIII - AMENDMENTS TO BYLAWS 

 

These Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and new Bylaws adopted by a two-thirds (2/3) 

majority of the Door County ADRC Advisory Committee if at least ten (10) days written notice has been 

given to each ADRC Advisory Committee member as to the proposed intention to alter, amend or repeal 

or to adopt new Bylaws at any regular or special meeting.  

 

The Door County ADRC Advisory Committee approved and amended the Door County ADRC Advisory 

Committee Bylaws on Thursday, March 1, 2018.  

 
 

35

35



DOOR COUNTY ELDERLY NUTRITION PROGRAM 

NUTRITION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

BYLAWS 

(Effective April 2018) 

 

Article I: Advisory Council Name and Jurisdiction 

 

The name of this Committee shall be called the Door County Nutrition Advisory Council. 

Jurisdiction of this committee is the geographical area of Door County, WI.  

 

The Door County Nutrition Advisory Council shall be an advisory body to the Human 

Services Committee of the Door County Full Board of Supervisors. According to procedures, 

“a full-time ADRC/Aging Unit Director shall be appointed on the basis of recognized and 

demonstrated interest in, and knowledge of, challenges of older adults, with due regard to 

training, experience, executive and administrative ability and general qualifications and 

fitness for the performance of his/her duties.” This individual is directly responsible to the 

Director of the Human Services Department, who in turn, is directly responsible to the 

County Administrator.  

 

The Door County Nutrition Advisory Council shall advise the ADRC Director, Assistant 

ADRC Director and Nutrition Program staff on all matters relating to the delivery of nutrition 

and nutritional supportive services within the program area. All recommendations and 

suggestions of the Nutrition Advisory Council must be in accord with federal and state 

policies and procedures and take into consideration the nutrition budget.  

 

ARTICLE II: Nutrition Advisory Council Purpose 

 

It is the responsibility of the Nutrition Advisory Council to be a point of contact for 

individuals, family members and caregivers regarding the nutritional programs provided in 

Door County. They are to represent and speak on behalf of nutrition participants and to 

advise the ADRC Director and Assistant ADRC Director on matters relating to the delivery 

of nutrition and nutrition supportive services within the program area including: 

 

1. Make recommendations regarding the food preference of participants. 

2. Make recommendations regarding days and hours of site operations and locations. 

3. Make recommendations regarding site furnishings with regard to disabled or 

handicapped participants. 

4. Make recommendation regarding supportive social services to be conducted at the 

site. 

5. Give support and assistance to the ongoing development of the Nutrition Program. 

6. Actively promote the participation of older individuals in the preparation of the 

counties comprehensive plan for aging resources. 

7. Promote Advocacy and communication to the general public about the Nutrition 

Program. 

 

 

 

 

36

36



ARTICLE III: Council Composition 

 

At least 51% of the Nutrition Advisory Council must consist of members who are sixty (60) 

years of age or older. Members are appointed by the Door County Administrator and 

approved by the Door County Board of Supervisors.  

 

The Nutrition Advisory Council shall consist of seven (7) members. 

 One (1) participant or representative from each Nutrition Program Dining Site 

(Forestville, Sturgeon Bay, Baileys Harbor, Liberty Grove and Washington Island) 

for a total of five (5) committee members overall. 

 Two (2) home delivered meal program participants or representatives. 

 

Appointments shall be for a term of 3 years, with a limit of two consecutive three year terms.  

 

Article IV: Filling Vacancies 

 

The ADRC Director and Assistant ADRC Director or designee, or any member of the 

Nutrition Advisory Council, may recommend prospective members for eligibility screening 

and acceptance by the Council. 

 

Article V: Council Meetings  

 

Provisions of the WI Open Meetings Law and Roberts Rule of Order shall be followed. A 

simple majority of the Nutrition Advisory Council will constitute a Quorum for transaction of 

business at the respective meetings.  

 

 The Nutrition Advisory Council shall meet a minimum of six (6) times per calendar 

year. Each of the five (5) Nutrition Program Dining Sites will host one meeting per 

calendar year. 

 The first meeting of the year following the April Full County Board meeting will be 

for the purpose of electing Council Officers and any other business for the Council. 

 A quorum to conduct business will be four (4) council members. 

 Notice of the meetings will be sent by email unless otherwise requested by a member 

no later than 48 hours prior to the next council meeting.  

 Agendas will be prepared jointly with the ADRC Director, Assistant ADRC Director 

and Council Chair.  

 Special Meetings of the Nutrition Advisory Council may be called by the 

Chairperson, by 51% of the council membership or by the ADRC Director. Time and 

place of such meetings will be determined by the person(s) calling the meeting and 

the members shall be informed by email unless otherwise requested 5 days prior to 

the meeting.  

 Members should attend all Nutrition Advisory Council meetings whenever possible. 

If a member fails to attend three (3) meetings per year without a valid excuse, the 

ADRC Director or Assistant ADRC Director shall recommend to the County Board 

of Supervisors that this person be removed as a member.  

 

 

37

37



Article IV: Election of Officers 

 

The Nutrition Advisory Council shall elect from its members the following officers:  Chair 

and Vice-Chair. The ADRC Director and Assistant ADRC Director (or his/her) designee 

shall serve as Secretary.  

 

The Nutrition Advisory Council shall hold nomination and election of officers at the first 

meeting of the calendar year following the April Full County Board meeting.  The term of 

office for the elected officers shall be one year. The officers elected shall assume office at the 

first meeting of the new calendar year after their appointment. 

 

Any vacancies of officers shall be filled by a majority vote of the Council. Any officer 

elected or appointed by the Council may be removed with reason by a majority vote.  

 

Section I - Duties of the Chair 

The Nutrition Advisory Council Chair shall preside at all meetings of the council and work 

with the ADRC Director and Assistant ADRC Director in preparing agendas. The Chair will 

assure that the Council follows through on approved motions made at meetings. He or she 

shall call special meetings of the Council, with prior notice given, when necessary.  

 

In the event of a resignation of any officer, the Chair shall recommend a replacement to the 

Council for confirmation. The Chair shall appoint Committees (when necessary to assist the 

Council in its responsibilities) with the approval of the Nutrition Advisory Council and shall 

be an ex-officio member of all Council Committees.   

 

Section II - Duties of the Vice-Chair 

The Vice-Chair shall preside and perform the duties of the Chair (in his or her absence) and 

shall perform all other duties that may be assigned to him or her by the Chair. 

 

Section III - Duties of the Secretary 

The Secretary shall record the minutes of all meetings of the Nutrition Advisory Council and 

assist in distributing them to all members. The Secretary shall be the custodian of records 

including the bylaws, minutes, correspondence and other important information.    

 

Article X: Amendments to Bylaws 

 

These Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed as deemed necessary by a majority vote 

of the Council. Notice of the proposed bylaw changes shall be made to the membership at 

least one week prior to their first consideration. Voting on the amendments shall take place at 

the next regular meeting.  

 

The Door County Nutritional Advisory Council approved and amended the Door County 

Nutritional Advisory Council Bylaws on Friday, February 16, 2018.  

 

 

 

 

38

38



39

39



40

40



41

41



42

42



43

43



44

44



45

45



46

46



47

47



48

48



49

49



Department Name:  Human Services/Senior Resource Center/ADRC

The following carry over accounts were approved by the 

Committee at their meeting on (mm/dd/yyyy)

Account Number: Sub-Dept

Account Name Fund Dept # Cost Center Account # Detail Amount

APS Donations 204 23 48532 04256 917.22

transferred to 240 47 48532 04256

Specified Donations 204 23 48532 501.00

Unspecified Donations 204 23 48505 19,794.15

Total Carry Over Amount  21,212.37              

Reason for Carry Over: Donated monies for specified and non-specified uses not limited to current calendar year.

Preparer's Signature:   

Dept Head's Signature:

Date:

Funds Verified by 

Finance Director:  

Date Verified:

Request for Year End Carry Overs

Door County

Year Ending:  2017

2/26/20183:24 PMYear End Carryover Template.xlsSheet1

SMScalish, Finance Director

50

50



51

51



DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
Organization Chart 03.12.18 

 
 
 

   

    

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 
Cori McFarlane – Deputy Director 

 
ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Economic Support 
Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & 
Families Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health Program Manager 
Donna Altepeter 

Community Service Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 

Economic Support 
Specialists  

-Val Bauldry 
-Jessica Flores 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
-Jill Whitman 
 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 

 

 Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Social Workers  
-Beth Chisholm 
-McKenzie Erickson 
-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Mark Hill 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Emily Schwark  

 
Children & Family 

Aide 
-Julie Grondin 

 

 

AODA 
Counselor 

-Sandra 
Bekkela 
 

 
 

 

 

Community 
Support 
Program 
Workers 

  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler 
 

RN 
-Scott Davis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Case Managers 
-Faith McCoy 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Kris Wagner- 
Maclean - .8  
 
 

Birth to Three 
Coordinator / 

Educator 
-Naomi Spritka 
  
 

Children & Family 
Support Services   

Children’s 
Services Manager 

Vacant 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Steven 
Shopbell 

 

CCS/CST 
Program Manager 

Vacant 

Behavioral 
Health 

Therapists 
-Cassandra 
Schraft 
-Elizabeth 
Ziolkowski 
-Vacant 
 

Crisis 
-Jamie Cole 
 
 
CONTRACTED 

STAFF 
-Dr. Michael 
Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Chris Bowers 
-Lydia Haker 
 
 

 

Service Facilitators 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hill 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Kathy Schultz 
-Cari Wild 
-Vacant 
 

Regional CCS 
Service Coordinator 
-Elizabeth Secrest 
 

Intake 
Single 
Point 

of 
Entry 

 
 
 

Adult 
Protective 

Service 
Workers 

 
-Kim Kramer 
-Carol Lenius 
 
LTC/Outreach 
Case Manager 
 
-Taylor Jandrin 

AODA 
Coordinator 

Sue 
Exworthy 

52

52



 

 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING (continued) 

Organization Chart – 02.01.18 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 

Information & Assistance 
Workers 

-Jennifer Bender 
-Lisa VanAlstine 
-Anna Zahorik 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 

-Jess Holland 
 
Elderly Benefit Specialist 
-Mary Bink 
 

Office Assistants 
-Wendy Schubert 
-Barb Snow 
 

AGING & Disability 
RESOURCE CENTER 

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 
 

ADRC Advisory 
Board & SSAC & 

NAC Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Technical Support 
Specialist 

-Susan Fernandez 
 

Financial Admin 
Assistant II - Accounts 

Receivable 
-Kay Madoche 
 

Financial Admin 
Assistant II - Accounts 

Payable 
-Ashley LaLuzerne 
 
Client Account Specialist 

– Accounts Receivable 
-Chris Wroblewski 
 

Admin Assistant II-
Support 

-Debra Karas 
 

Admin Assistant I – 
Receptionist 

-Shannon Lauder 
 

Admin Assistant II – 
Records Management 

-Kathy Zak  

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 

-Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 

-Cathy Keller 
Nutrition Site Manager 
-Jamie Stephen .49 
-Stacy Volkmann .30 
Nutrition Site Manager / 

Cook – Washington Island 
-Nelvie Cauldwell .50 

Cook 
-Arne Thompson 

Bus Driver 
-Gary Hanson 

Contract Workers 
Dietician 

-Carmen Schroeder 
Casual Call Staff 

Senior Aide 
 

Assistant ADRC/Aging 
Program Director 
Jennifer Fitzgerald 

 

Business Manager   

Vacant 

Office Manager 
Shawn Barlament 

53

53


	2018-03-13 Revised Human Services Agenda
	2018-03-13 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2018-03-13 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2018-03-13 Human Services Agenda
	2018-02-13 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2018-02-13 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	3 YEAR TRANSPORTATION COMPARISON

	HS Board Monthly Report March 2018
	Poster-Board Report
	Vouchers 03.13.18
	Combined ADRC  Aging Unit Advisory Board - Bylaws
	Door County Nutrition Advisory Council Bylaws
	Year End Carryover Template
	Intro Period Completion C Wild

	03.12.18 ORG CHART




